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Lorraine Dittel

From: Parish Council <parishcouncil@civiccentre.org.uk>
Sent: 11 October 2023 12:12
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application 23/01190/COU

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when 
opening links or attachments in email 

 

In relation to Planning Application 23/01190/COU 
  
The Carlton In Lindrick Parish Council wishes to submit the following observations: 
  
  
“The Parish Council supports this proposal”. 
  
Peter Goulding 
Clerk 
  
Carlton in Lindrick Parish Council 
Carlton Civic Centre 
Oakham Drive 
Carlton in Lindrick 
Worksop 
S81 9RE 
01909 541127  
www.carlton-in-lindrickparishcouncil.org  
Hours of Work – Monday - Friday 9am – 2pm  
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If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution 

or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 
  
Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the Carlton in Lindrick 
Parish Council. 
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If you have received this transmission in error please tell us and then permanently delete 

what you have received.  

This email was scanned for viruses by the Carlton in Lindrick Parish Council antivirus services and was 
found to be virus free. 

Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance 

  


